
 
 

 
 

              Presque Isle Budget Workshop 
                     
               Thursday, November 18th, 2021 
                                   5:15 PM 
          Sargent Family Community Center 
 

                    AGENDA 
 

Consent Agenda 
 

1. Approve Minutes from September 29th, 2021 
 

New Business 
 

2. Schedule Public Hearing for CEA Agreements for December 1, 2021 
3. Approve Warrant of Election for MSAD#1/RSU#79 

 
2022 Budget Workshop 

 
2022 City Budget 

 
Executive Session 

 
Pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(C) to discuss Real Estate 

 
Adjournment 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

November 18, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 1 
 

SUBJECT 
 

CONSENT AGENDA: 2021 Minutes 
 

INFORMATION 
 
1) September 29, 2021 Minutes 
 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor             , seconded by Councilor                  
              to approve minutes from September 29, 2021. 



Presque Isle City Council Meeting 
 

September 29,2021 
6:00 PM 

Sargant Family Community Center 
 
 

Call to Order – Roll Call 
 
 
Present: Chairman K. Freeman, Councilors M. Chasse, C. Green, and J. Willette. 
Councilor D. Cyr arrived at 6:08pm Councilor R. Smith arrived at 6:11pm 
 
City Manager Martin Puckett and City Clerk Kimberly Finnemore were also present. 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Chairman K. Freeman called the meeting to order at 6:03 PM and led those present in  
the Pledge of Allegiance. 
                                                 
                                                               Public Hearing 
 
1. Approval to ament Chapter 48-General Assistance Ordinance Appendix A-H (Single 

Hearing) 
 
Chairman K. Freeman opened the Public Hearing at 6:05 PM. 
 
City Manager M. Puckett spoke on the General Assistance Ordinance  
 
There were no citizen comments. 
 
Chairman K. Freeman closed the Public Hearing at 6:05PM. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor M.Chasse, seconded by Councilor J. Willette to 
amend Chapter 48-General Assistance Ordinance Appendix A-H 
 
                                                                                                                             Vote:  4– 0  
 

2. Consider adopting changes to the following building standards: Chapter 31 
National Electrical Code and Chapter 38C Property Maintenance Code. 
 
Chairman K. Freeman opened the Public Hearing at 6:06 PM. 
 



Page 2 of 6 

City Manager M. Puckett spoke on Chapter 31 National Electrical code and Chapter 
38C Property Maintenance Code.  
 
There were no citizens comments. 
 
Chairman K. Freeman closed the Public Hearing at 6:07 PM 
      
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor J. Willette, seconded by Councilor C. Green to 
adopting the changes made to Chapter 31 National code and Chapter 38C Property 
Maintenance Code. 
                                                                                                                                  Vote: 4-0 
 

3. Approval of a Medical Marijuana License to Richardson Remedies-Presque Isle, 
LLC, with location of 719 Main Street (Single Hearing) 
 
Chairman K. Freeman opened the Public Hearing at 6:07 PM. 
 
City Manager M. Puckett spoke on new application and met all codes. 
Galen Weibley spoke on behalf of the staff. 
 
There were no citizens comments. 
 
Chairman K. Freeman closed the Public Hearing at 6:09 PM. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor J. Willette, seconded by Chairman K. Freeman to 
approve a Marijuana License to Richardson Remedies-Presque Isle, LLC, with 
location to 719 Main Street.                                                                                                                       
 
                                                                                                                                     Vote: 4-0 

 
4. Approval of a Malt, Spirituous and Vinous Liquor License for Xian Ping Cao d/b/a 

Mai Tai, Inc. with location of 449 Main Street.  
 
Chairman K. Freeman opened the Public Hearing at 6:09 PM 
 
City Manager M. Puckett spoke that there were no issues and recommends 
approval. 
 
There were no citizens Comments. 
 
Chairman K. Freeman close the Public Hearing at 6:10 PM 
 



Page 3 of 6 

BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor J. Willette, seconded by Councilor C. Green to 
approve a Malt, Spiritous and Vinous Liquor License for Xian Ping Cao d/b/a Mai 
Tai, Inc. with location of 449 Main Street.                                                                                                                       
 
                                                                                                                                     Vote: 5-0 

 
5. Approval for a malt, Spirituous and Vinous Liquor License for Bethany Graves, 

d/b/a Lotus Lounge, with location of 149 State Street (Single Hearing) 
 
Chairman K. Freeman opened the Public Hearing at 6:11 PM. 
 
City Manager M. Puckett spoke that there were no issues and recommends 
approval. 
 
There were no Citizens Comments. 
 
Chairman K. Freeman close the Public Hearing at 6:12 PM. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor M. Chasse, seconded by Chairman C. Green to 
approve a Malt, Spirituous and Vinous Liquor License for Bethany Graves, d/b/a 
Lotus Lounge, with location of 149 State Street.                                                                                                                        
 
                                                                                                                                     Vote: 6-0 

6. 2022 Municipal Budget (First Hearing) 
 
Chairman K. Freeman opened the Public Hearing at 6:13 PM. 
 
City Manager M. Puckett spoke this is the first of two Public Hearings. And asked 
for comments on the Budget from the citizens. 
 
Chairman K. Freeman spoke on the upcoming Budget Hearings. 
 
There were No Citizens Comments.  
 
Chairman K. Freeman close the Public Hearing at 6:14 PM  

 
 

Citizen Comments 
 
Chairman K. Freeman opened the Citizen Comments at 6:14 PM 
 
Gregory LaFrancois - President of Northern Light AR Gould Hospital, Ex-Officio spoke 
on Covid and Hospital protocols.  



Page 4 of 6 

Chairman K. Freeman closed the Citizen Comment section at 6:35 PM. 
                                    
                                                                 Presentation  
7. 2022 Budget 
 
   City Manager M. Puckett spoke on the two different Budget Binders the big binder is 
the detailed budget and the smaller one is a condensed version with graphs and charts 
in it. Talked about the positive things the state has done to help cut the budget. (1. 
Funding for education. 2. Revenue sharing 3. Homestead exemptions). Talked about the 
upcoming Budget meeting on Oct. 12,13 and 14th.  
 
 

Consent Agenda 
 

8. Approve Minutes from September 1, 2021 
 

9. Warrant #32-#35 Totaling $1,140,788.79 
• Warrant #32-$118,159.91 
• Warrant #33-$123,044.22 
• Warrant #34-$255,575.09 
• Warrant #35-$644,009.57 

 
 

10. Approve Audit Contract 
 

BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor C. Green, seconded by Councilor J. Willette to approve 
Consent Agenda articles # 8-#10 as presented. 
 
                                                                                                                                         Vote: 6 – 0 

 
 
                                                      Old Business 
 

11.  City Goals Review 
 

Discussion only 
 
12. Schedule Public Hearing for Dangerous Buildings 

 
City Manager M. Puckett spoke on 38 Elizabeth St. 
Galen Weibley spoke on behalf of the staff to request a Public Hearing  



Page 5 of 6 

BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor C. Green, seconded by Councilor J. Willette to 
Schedule a Public Hearing for dangerous buildings on December 1, 2021 
 
                                                                                                                                      Vote: 6 – 0 
 
13.  City Hall Renovations 
Discussion only 
 

Manager’s Report 
 

City Manager Martin Puckett Thanked the vendors at Riverside for a record year, and 
the final day is Oct. 2nd, 2021. Most vendors move to the Micmac Farm for the winter 
months. We have roughly 50 requests for absentee ballots, we are waiting for the state 
ballots to come in so we can start mailing them out. 
 

Announcements 
 

The next meeting of the Presque Isle City Council will be held at the Sargant Family 
Community Center on November 3, 2021 at 6:00 PM. The Budget workshops will be 
held Oct 12th, 13th, and 14th. 

Adjournment 
 

BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor C. Green, seconded by Councilor J. Willette  to enter 
into Executive Session at 7:07 PM pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(C) to discuss Real 
Estate. 
 

Vote: 6-0 
Out of executive session at 7:56 PM. 
Motion by Councilor M. Chasse to authorize the City Manager to purchase and sign all 
necessary documentation for the property at 228 State Street, known as the Griffith’s 
House, for $169,000.00Secound by Councilor D. Cyr. Vote was Unanimous. 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor Chasse to enter executive session, Pursuant to 1 
M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(C) to discuss Real Estate, second by Councilor Green at 7:57pm.   
 

Vote: 6-0 
Out of executive session at 8:10pm.  No action taken. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Motion by Councilor Green to enter executive session, Pursuant 
to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(E) to discuss Negotiations, second by Councilor at 8:10pm.   

 
Vote: 6-0 



Page 6 of 6 

Out of executive session at 8:15pm. 
 

Vote: 6-0 
Motion to adjourn by Councilor Smith, second by Green at 8:15pm.  
 
 
 
Attested by:  ________________________________ 
     Kimberly A Finnemore, City Clerk 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

November 18, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 2 
 

SUBJECT 
 

NEW BUISNESS: Schedule a Public Hearing for CEA 
Agreements for December 1, 2021 

 
INFORMATION 

 
1) Memo from Galen Weibley, dated November 12, 2021 

  
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _________, seconded by 
Councilor __________ to schedule a public hearing for 
December 1, 2021 for pending CEA applications. 
 



City of Presque Isle, Maine 
 

12 Second Street            Presque Isle, ME 04769-2459            Phone: 207.760.2727               Fax 207.764.2501  
 

The City of Presque Isle is an equal opportunity provider. To file a complaint, write to  
HR Manager, 12 Second Street Presque Isle, ME 04769, or call (207) 760-2700. 

The Office of 
Director of Economic & Community Development 

Galen Weibley 
Email:  gweibley@presqueisleme.us 

 

MEMORANDUM 
  

TO:  Kim Finnemore, City Clerk; Martin Puckett, City Manager; & Brad Turner, City 
Finance Director 

FROM: Galen Weibley, Director of Economic & Community Development 

DATE: November 12, 2021 

RE:  Public Hearing for Credit Enhancement Agreements  

 
The City of Presque is currently vetting potentially three credit enhancement agreements (CEA) for 
developments within the Downtown TIF District.  State statute does not require a public hearing of CEA 
applications unless the municipality has a requirement in their development program. Our program states 
CEA’s must have a public hearing before execution of a CEA.  Staff is requesting authorization to hold 
a public hearing for these three CEA applications for December 1, 2021 Council Meeting.  More 
information regarding the terms will be supplied in your December meeting packet.  
Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions. 

 
Suggested motion: Mr. Chairman, I move that we schedule a public hearing for pending CEA 
applications for our December 1, 2021 Council Meeting.  
 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

November 18, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 3 
 

SUBJECT 
 

NEW BUISNESS: Approve Warrant and Notice of Election for 
MSAD#1/RSU#79 

 
INFORMATION 

 
1) Warrant and Notice 

  
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _________, seconded by 
Councilor __________ to approve warrant and notice of 
election for MSAD#1/RSU#79 Section 15.  
 







PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

November 18, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM  
 

SUBJECT 
 

BUDGET WORKSHOP 
  

WORKSHOP: Presentations 
 

2022 Budget 
  

REQUESTED ACTION 
 
 
Discussion only. 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

November 18, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM # EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

SUBJECT 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION: Pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(C) to 
discuss Real Estate 

  
INFORMATION 

 
  

REQUESTED ACTION 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _________, seconded by 
Councilor __________ to enter into Executive Session pursuant 
to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(C) to discuss Real Estate matter. 


	November 18, 2021 Agenda
	Agenda Item 1
	Sept. 29,2021
	Agenda Item 2
	MEMO CEA Hearing Request 11-18-21
	Agenda Item 3
	Warrant and Notice of Election 
	Budget Workshop
	Executive Session

